CONTACT



Riyadh, Riyadh Region 13312



+966501955403



Ph.Muhammedyassen@hotmail.com



Sudanese

SKILLS

- Resolve Troubleshooting
- Effective Communication
- Strategic Planning (Personal and Administrative)
- Dispensing medicine (Inpatient and outpatient)
- Calculation dose (Inpatient and outpatient)
- Patient advisements Awareness
- communicate with Patient
- pharmacy Management Skills
- Follow up and correct the dose of the patients
- Preparation of pharmacy and clinical reports Follow up
- Good handling of Pharmacy materials Accounting.

ADMINISTRATIVE SKILLS

- Drug information update
- Pharmacy development and managing
- Dealing with pharmacy system and healthcare systems
- Tasks Completion pharmacy
- Management Follow up of clinical trials and clinical
- pharmacy Adapting to work Pressures Working alone or with a team group
- Commitment to the application of institutional
- regulation and system to achieve discipline in the institution
- Any other Tasks issued by the Management in my field

PUBLICATIONS

1- Mountasser Mohammad Al-Mouqdad, Adli Abdelrahim, Ayman Tagelsir Abdalgader, Nowf Alyaseen, Thanaa Mustafa Khalil, Muhammed Yassen Taha.

Suzan Suhail Asfour, Risk factors for intraventricular hemorrhage in premature infants in the Central Region of Saudi Arabia, International Journal of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine (2019),

https://doi.org/10.

1016/j.ijpam.2019.11.005.

2- Al-Mouqdad MM, Aljobair FH, Alaklobi FA, Taha MY, Asfour SS. The consequences of prolonged duration of antibiotics in premature infants with suspected sepsis in a large tertiary referral hospital; a retrospective cohort study. Int J Pediatr Adolesc Med 2018;9(4):110-115.

3- Al-Mougdad MM, Alaklobi FA,

MUHAMMED YASSEN TAHA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced hospital pharmacist with more than 9 years in the field with outstanding interpersonal skills and the ability to maintain positive relationships with customers, vendors and medical professionals. In-depth knowledge of healthcare organizations and insurance providers. Committed to preparing and dispensing medications according to established hospital guidelines.

WORK HISTORY

HOSPITAL PHARMACIST

12/2015 - 10/2022

King Saud Medical City - RIYADH, Saudi Arabia

- Accurately dispensing drugs to patients according to doctor's prescription.
- Checking prescriptions for errors & making sure medications is appropriate for patients.
- Instructing patients on how to use medications, possible side effects and storage.
- Contacting and working closely with other healthcare professionals.
- Answering questions from patients and staff about medicines.
- Ensuring the accuracy of all prescriptions, products and services supplied.
- Managing and resolving complaints.
- Compounded and dispensed medication and other pharmaceutical preparations in compliance with legal, ethical and professional standards of pharmacy practice.
- Talking to regular patients to see how their treatment is going.
- Able to train and supervise Pharmacy Assistants and pharmacists.
- Communicating with customers sympathetically and supportively.
- Maintaining pharmaceutical stock, creating inventories and ordering more drugs.
- TPN and IV preparation technique, extemporaneous preparation and dose calculation for pediatrics.
- Participate in the automation of Inpatient pharmacy (PYXIS), provides user support, performs maintenance activities and troubleshooting, and monitors proper functionality and use of the system.
- JCI and CBAHI standards.

COMMUNITY PHARMACIST

05/2014 - 12/2014

DR. NABIL PHARMACY - Khartoum, Sudan

- Received prescriptions and checked against medical histories, safeguarding patient health and safety.
- Established clear and effective customer service policies to increase satisfaction and pharmacy loyalty.
- Mentored pharmacy students during work experience placements.
- Supplied non-prescription medicines, diagnostic and therapeutic aids, providing advice to customers on effective usage.
- Educated patients on optimal dosage, methods of administration and drug compatibility prior to dispensing medications.
- Provided patients with pamphlets and verbal instructions about taking, handling and storing medications.

Aljobair FH, Alnizari TM, Taha MY, Asfour SS. A

retrospective cohort study patient chart review of neonatal sepsis investigating responsible microorganisms and their antimicrobial susceptibility. J Clin neon 2018;7(3):141-145.

4- Al-Mouqdad, M., Eljaaly, K., Abdalgader, A., Al-Anazi, M., Taha, M., Alshaibani, A., Asfour, R., Khalil, T., & Asfour, S. (2021). Safety and efficacy of colistin and fluoroquinolone in neonatal persistent late-onset sepsis. Saudi Pharmaceutical Journal. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jsps.2021.07.014

5- Asfour, S. S., Alaklobi, F. A., Abdelrahim, A., Taha, M. Y., Asfour, R. S., Khalil, T. M., & Al-Mouqdad, M. M. (2022). Intravenous Ceftazidime-Avibactam in Extremely Premature Neonates With Carbapenem-Resistant Enterobacteriaceae: Two Case Reports. The journal of pediatric pharmacology and therapeutics: JPPT: the official journal of PPAG, 27(2), 192–197. https://doi.org/10.5863/1551-

6- Four peer reviews for CUREUS journal of medical science.

LANGUAGES

6776-27.2.192.

Arabic: Native language

English:

Advanced

 Trained and mentored junior pharmacy staff to increase team productivity and efficacy.

COMMUNITY PHARMACIST

03/2013 - 04/2014

KORI PHARMACY - Elobied, Sudan

- Supplied non-prescription medicines, diagnostic and therapeutic aids, providing advice to customers on effective usage.
- Received prescriptions and checked against medical histories, safeguarding patient health and safety.
- Established clear and effective customer service policies to increase satisfaction and pharmacy loyalty.
- Oversaw secure, appropriate storage of temperature-sensitive items and controlled substances.
- Reviewed physician orders to assess prescription accuracy and safety.
- Improved organization and supply management policies for pharmacy medicines and materials.

HOSPITAL PHARMACIST

11/2012 - 02/2013

ELOBIED EDUCATION HOSPITAL - Elobied, Sudan

- Drugs supply to pharmacies including all departs of the hospital (paediatrics pharmacy, emergency pharmacy, obstetrics pharmacy)
- Checking prescriptions for errors & making sure medications are appropriate for patients
- Instructing patients on how to use medications, possible side effects and storage
- Contacting and working closely with other healthcare professionals
- Answering questions from patients and staff about medicines

EDUCATION

C1

Bachelor of Pharmacy: Pharmaceutical Sciences, 09/2012 **International University of Africa** - Khartoum, Sudan

PHARMACY LICENSES AND REGISTRATION

- 1) Registered in Saudi Commission for Health Specialties (2015).
- 2) Registered in the Sudanese Medical Council (2013).

ACHIEVEMENTS

- A Second-place winner in "Innovation Insight on Hospital Pharmacy practice 2020"
- Employee of the Month of March 2019, April 2018 and May 2017.
- Clinical Interventions average 80 to 150 per month.
- Champion of medication safety 2019.
- Automation of inpatient pharmacy in King Saud Medical City and installed around 18 devices.

COURSES

- Good clinical practice
- Statistics essential analytics-Beginners.
- Introduction to Bioinformatics.
- Bytes and Molecules.
- R-coding course.
- Python Course.

REFERENCES

•Amani Al Braiki

Director of Pharmaceutical Services Administration at King Saud Medical City Email: a.albraiki@ksmc.med.sa

• Meshal Adel Alzaaqi

Head of inpatient pharmacies department at King Saud Medical City

Email: M.alzaaqi@ksmc.med.sa

• Suzan Suhail Asfour

NICU Clinical pharmacist at King Saud Medical City

Email: ASfsuzan@gmail.com

• Ibrahim Ismail Hamami

Former Pediatric and Maternity Supervisor at King Saud Medical City

Email: Ph.Ibrahim1@gmail.com

• Fahad Alraifia

Head of Pharmacy Informatics and Automation Unit at King Saud Medical City

Email: Alrafiah@gmail.com